
From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 2025-11-04 星期二 12:27:29
To: Shirley Ka Kei CHAN/PLAND <skkchan@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Response to the Comments from (A/NE-FTA/268 補充資料)
Attachment: 安宏物流有限公司 NAR-1.pdf; 聯發運輸公司-NAR1.pdf; 尊敬的發展局劉小姐：.pdf

Dear Shirley – Plan D

Response to the Comments from the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department (Contact Person: Ms. Mandy KWOK, Tel. 3565 3953)

- Having reviewed the further information submitted by the applicant on 24, 27 and 30 October 2025, seven trees of common species, including one large tree *Bombax spp.* (木棉) with 700mm DBH and six *Firmiana simple* (梧桐樹), are in conflict with the proposed use and are proposed to be felled. Please review and adjust the proposed land filling layout to retain the *Bombax spp.* (木棉) as far as practicable.

The applicant has decided to retain the *Bombax spp.* (木棉) and maintain adequate space for its protection; no landfill or construction will be carried out within the planting area (approximately 2 meters x 2 meters) on the tree.

回應有關發展局：

有關申請人聯發貿易運輸公司及安宏物流有限公司屬聯營公司, 安宏物流有限公司的董事羅潤嬋女士同時擔任聯發貿易運輸公司的土地賠償的經辦人, 附上兩間公司的公司註冊處文件及確認信件, 以作記錄。

Leo Wong